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From: Franco, Laura

Sent: Eriday, August 01, 2008 5:22 PM

To: '‘Kessler, Jeffrey'; 'Feher, David'; Greenspan, David; Clark, Jason
Cc: Katz, Ron

Subject: Parrish v. NFLPA et al., Civ. No. C07-0943 WHA (MPP 29749-060)
Importance: High -

Dear Gentlemen:

We recieved today Defendants' Response to Plaintiffs’ July 30, 2008 Letter Brief. In that response, Mr. Kessler cites a May 20,
2008 email from Ryan Hilbert purporting to show that an agreement between the parties was reached barring the use of pre-
statute of limitations documents such as the May 2001 LaShun Lawson letter. However, Mr. Kessler failed to advise the Court
that on May 22, 2008, Mr. Greenspan telephoned Mr. Hilbert to notify him of several issues that were not addequately
addressed in the May 20 email, and which needed to be clarified. It was Mr. Hilbert's understanding that until these issues were
addressed, there was no agreement between the parties.

On May 23, 2008, Mr. Hilbert sent Mr. Greenspan an emaif addressing the concerns raised in Mr. Greenspan's call. Mr. Hilbert
also requested that Mr. Greenspan specifically confirm that the proposed agreement, as set out in Mr. Hilberi's May 23 emalil,
was acceptable to Defendants. No response was ever provided to that May 23 email. Accordingly, no agreement was ever
reached between the parties.

Plaintiffs believe it is necessary to provide the Court with the full and accurate record regarding this proposed, but incompleted,
agreement. Accordingly, given the importance of the May 22-23 communications between Mr. Hilbert and Mr. Greenspan, the
fact that Defendants omitted these communications from the record before the Court, and the fact that it is already welf past
business hours on the East Coast, we hereby notify you that Plaintiffs will file immediately a Miscellanecus Administrative
Request for Leave to File a Supplemental Declaration discussing the May 22-23 communications.

Regards,

Laura M. Franco

manatt | phelps | phillips
1001 Page Mill Road
Building 2

Palo Alto, California 24304
P: 650.812.1326

F: 850.213.0260
Ifranco@manatt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached io it,
may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it fo the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PRCOHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in
error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail at franco@manatt.com or by telephone at (650) 812-1326, and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with requirements imposed by recently issued treasury regulations, we inform
you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written by us, and
cannot be used by you, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another person any transaction or matter addressed herein. For information about this legend, go to

http://www.manatf.com/uploadedFiles/Areas of'Expertisefl' ax_Employee Benefits and_Global_Compensation/Circular230.pdf
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